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TO: Donald Crowley, Faculty Secretary
Elizabeth Brandt, Faculty Senate Chair 2016-17

CE: John Wiencek, Provost and Executive Vice President
Anna Thompson, Assistant to Faculty Secretary

FROM: Chuck Staben, PresidenW Ml/

SUBJECT: General Faculty Meeting May 3, 2016

In response to your memo of May 4, 2016, and pursuant to Faculty-Staff Handbook (FSH) section
1420, | hereby address the items listed below (attached to your memo of May 4, 2016) as follows:

APPROVED WITHOUT COMMENT:
Faculty-Staff Handbook:
e FS-16-027: FSH 3320 - Faculty Evaluation (pilot™* form)
e FS5-16-059: FSH 3050 - Faculty Position Description (pilot* form)
*Pilot form to be available for optional use by all faculty.
e FS-16-018: FSH 3710 - Leave Policy - parenting leave
o FS-16-063: FSH 3710 - Leave Policy - compliance/clean-up
e  FS-16-056: FSH 2400 - University Disciplinary Process for Violations of Student Code of Conduct
e FS-16-058: FSH 1640.93 - Student Disciplinary Review Board
e FS-16-006: FSH 1640.83 - Student Appeals Committee
e FS-16-028: FSH 2700 - Student Evaluation of Teaching
e  [S-16-055: FSH 1800 - Staff Council Bylaws
e FS-16-057: FSH 1640.20 - University Budget & Finance Committee
e FS-16-064: FSH 2800 - Student Fees

Catalog Changes:
e FS-16-061 (UCC-16-044): Regulation )
e FS-16-062 (UCC-16-043): Law Expansion in Boise
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